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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: dwhite@geolex.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 8:56 AM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Cc: Mike Solomon; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Thompson, Joseph, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Lombard SWD - 3Bear Discussion 
Attachments: RE: Lombard SWD - 3Bear Discussion ; EOG Protest of  3Bear Field services Lombard SWD app.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Good morning Dylan et al., 
 
I hope you’re doing well.  Please see the forwarded correspondence below (original Outlook Item is attached) regarding 
EOG’s protest of the Lombard SWD #1 C‐108 application (also attached for reference).  After discussing the matter with 
EOG, they have no issue with the C‐108 application, as submitted.  Please let me know if this correspondence is 
sufficient to clear the protest and continue with the review of the application, or if you need additional materials from 
either 3Bear or EOG.  Have a wonderful day and feel free to give me a call to discuss anytime, if preferred. 
 
Regards, 
 
David A. White, P.G. 
(859) 967‐7231 Cell 
 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 
This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for the sole 
use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, forwarding or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email 
and/or any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender via 
return email and permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from any computer(s). 
 

From: Katie McBryde <Katie_McBryde@eogresources.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:42 PM 
To: Mike Solomon <MSolomon@3bearllc.com>; Olivia Desser <Olivia_Desser@eogresources.com>; 'David White' 
<dwhite@geolex.com>; Forbes Herring <fherring@3bearllc.com> 
Subject: RE: Lombard SWD ‐ 3Bear Discussion  
 
Hi Mike –  
 
I am so sorry. After further discussion with our team, we are okay letting 3Bear move forward. We have made changes 
to our development plan in which we do not think the current location would present development issues as we 
anticipated.  
 
I apologize for the confusion, please feel free to forward this email to Dylan @ the NMOCD to show that EOG has no 
objections to your permitted location as presented for re‐application. 
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Thanks, 
Katie 

________________________________ 
Katie McBryde 
EOG Resources, Inc. 
Office: 432.848.9022 | Mobile: 432.230.1836 

 

From: Mike Solomon <MSolomon@3bearllc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 10:11 AM 
To: Olivia Desser <Olivia_Desser@eogresources.com>; Katie McBryde <Katie_McBryde@eogresources.com>; 'David 
White' <dwhite@geolex.com>; Forbes Herring <fherring@3bearllc.com> 
Subject: RE: Lombard SWD ‐ 3Bear Discussion  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hey Katie, could you please send over the map that we discussed last Thursday?  Thanks in advance. 
 

Mike Solomon 
3Bear Energy, LLC 
303-862-3962 (O) 
720-202-2824 (C) 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Olivia Desser <Olivia_Desser@eogresources.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 8:21 AM 
To: Olivia Desser; Forbes Herring; Katie McBryde 
Cc: Mike Solomon 
Subject: Lombard SWD ‐ 3Bear Discussion  
When: Thursday, April 7, 2022 11:00 AM‐11:30 AM (UTC‐06:00) Central Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 


